



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Memo

To: DISTRIBUTION LIST
From: Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of Licensing
Subject: NWB3ARC0207 – Emergency Amendment – Sewage Lagoon
Date: May 29, 2004

Available for your review through the internet on our ftp site at <http://ftp.nunavut.ca> in the folder “nwb/NWB3 MUNICIPAL/NWB3ARC/Waste Disposal” are documents and drawings pertaining to the emergency situation in Arctic Bay.

The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans and reports submitted to the Board and is requesting your assistance in the review of these documents and would appreciate receiving any comments and/or recommendations by **Tuesday, June 8, 2004. This is an emergency situation, therefore we request any comments or recommendations as soon as possible.** Please forward comments electronically to licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca. Thank you.

If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact Dionne Filiatrault at (867) 360-6338 or by fax (867) 360-6369 or e-mail srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca.

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

CGS	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
QC	Harry Flaherty	qc@nunanet.com	(867) 979-8433
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	
NTI	George Hakongak	naikak@polarnet.ca	
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gjoudrey@nwb.nunavut.ca	(867) 983-2594
Qik-IA	Salamonie Shoo	lands@nunanet.com	(867) 939-2434
QWB	Solomon Awa	Solomon@northwestel.net	
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
NPC	Luke Suluk	lsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca	(867) 979-1443
DIAND-Iqaluit	Elizabeth Sherlock	sherlocke@inac.gc.ca	(867) 975-4561
DIAND-Lands	Carl McLean	mcleanc@inac.gc.ca	(867) 979-6445
DIAND-Inspector	C. Bodykevich	Bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca	
DIAND-Inspector	Scott Stewart	stewarts@inac.gc.ca	
DIAND-Qikiqtani	Stephanie Hawkins	hawkinss@inac-ainc.gc.ca	
DFO-Iqaluit	Derrick Moggy	moggyd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
DFO-Iqaluit	Tania Gordanier	gordaniert@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	
EC-Iqaluit	Colette Meloche	colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca	(867) 975-4645
EC-YK	Paula Pacholek	paula.pacholek@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
DSD	Joel Holder	jholder@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5912
Baf-Health	Bruce Trotter	btrotter@gov.nu.ca	
NWB	Jim Wall	tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca	
Government	Keith Grady	grady.keith@infrastructure.gc.ca	